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LI, * STATE OF NEW MEXICO
"%,,, e & 1000 RIO BRAZOS RD. - AZTEC
" 87410
DIRECTOR LAND COMMISSIONER STATE GEOLOGIST
JOE D. RAMEY PHIL R. LUCERO EMERY C. ARNOLD
May 6, 1977

Husky 0il Company

Box 380

Cody, Wyoming 8241k

Attn: Mr. J. C. Hugo

Re: Bolack #3
B=21-27N-11W
Basin Dakota Pool

Dear Mr. Hugo:

Your letter of May 2, 1977 indicates mechanical failure of tubular
goods,

Please take note of NMOCC Rule 108 which is attached and comply
with the provisions of this rule.

Very truly yours,

A ///af[oz%/ﬂ/

N. E, Maxwell, Jr.
Engineer, District #3
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